
 

STATE BY STATE LISTING OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING AGENCIES-

EDUCATION 

STATE STATE PROFESSIONAL LICENSING AGENCY 

ALABAMA Education Professions:  

https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/# 

ALASKA Teacher Profession:  

https://www.eed.state.ak.us/TeacherCertification/ 

ARIZONA Arizona Department of Education - Teaching Certification 

http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/ 

ARKANSAS Arkansas Department of Education 

https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/ 

CALIFORNIA Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

https://www.ctc.ca.gov/ 

Early Childhood Education (ECE) 

https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/leaflets/child-
development-permits-(cl-797) 

General License Information 

https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/occupational-
license.html 

COLORADO Teaching Professions:  

https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof 

CONNECTICUT Teaching Professions:  

http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/cwp/view.asp?a=2613&q=321230 

DELAWARE State of Delaware - National Board Certifications – Educators 

https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512 
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DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA 

District of Columbia Office of the State Superintendent of 
Education - Educator Certification 

https://osse.dc.gov/page/licensure-and-certification-educators 

FLORIDA Florida Department of Education – Educator Licensure 

http://fldoe.org/teaching/certification 

GEORGIA Georgia Professional Standards Commission - Educator 
Certification 

https://www.gapsc.com/ 

HAWAII Teaching Professions: 

http://www.htsb.org/ 

IDAHO Teaching Professions:  

https://www.sde.idaho.gov/site/teacher_certification/apply_cert_cr
ed.htm 

ILLINOIS Illinois State Board of Education: 

http://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure-
Requirements.aspx 

INDIANA Teaching Professions:  

https://www.in.gov/doe/ 

IOWA Teaching Professions:  

http://www.boee.iowa.gov/ 

KANSAS Education Professions:  

https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-
Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL 

KENTUCKY Kentucky Department of Education Educator Certification: 

https://education.ky.gov/teachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Certification.
aspx 

LOUISIANA Louisiana Department of Education - Educator Licensure 

https://www.teachlouisiana.net/ 

MAINE Maine Department of Education – Educator Licensure 

http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/ 
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MARYLAND Teaching Professions:  

https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/
apply/Overview.aspx 

MASSACHUSET
TS 

Massachusetts Executive Office of Education - Educator 
Licensure: 

https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ 

MICHIGAN General Licensure:  

http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600---,00.html 

Teaching Professions:  

http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---
,00.html 

MINNESOTA Teaching Profession:  

https://education.mn.gov/mde/lic/ 

MISSISSIPPI Mississippi Department of Education - Educator Licensure: 

https://mdek12.org/OEL 

MISSOURI Teacher Professions:  

https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification 

MONTANA Montana Office of Public Instruction - Educator Licensing: 

https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure 

NEBRASKA Nebraska Department of Education - Educator Licensure 

http://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/ 

NEVADA State of Nevada Department of Education - Educator 
Licensure 

https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/ 

NEW 
HAMPSHIRE 

New Hampshire Department of Education - Educator 
Certification 

https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-
support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing 

NEW JERSEY New Jersey Department of Education - Teacher Certification 

http://www.state.nj.us/education/educators/license/ 
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NEW MEXICO Teaching Professions:  

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/ 

NEW YORK New York State Office of Teaching Initiatives – Certification 

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/certprocess.html 

NORTH 
CAROLINA 

Teaching Professions:  

http://www.dpi.state.nc.us/licensure/ 

NORTH 
DAKOTA 

Teaching Profession: 

http://www.nd.gov/espb/ 

NORTHERN 
MARIANAS 

Commonwealth of Northern Marianas Board of Education 
Teacher Certification 

https://www.cnmipss.org/state-boe-certification 

OHIO Ohio Educator Licenses 

http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure 

OKLAHOMA Oklahoma State Department of Education - Teaching 
Certification: http://www.ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification 

OREGON Oregon Teacher Standards and Practices Commission - 
Educator Licensure:  

http://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx 

PENNSYLVANIA Teaching Professions:  

http://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.VgP0PZenRM
8 

PUERTO RICO Puerto Rico Department of Education 

https://de.pr.gov/ 

RHODE ISLAND Rhode Island Department of Education - Educator 
Certification 

http://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertificati
on.aspx 

SOUTH 
CAROLINA 

Teaching Professions:  

https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/ 
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SOUTH DAKOTA Teacher Certification:  

https://doe.sd.gov/certification/ 

TENNESSEE Tennessee Department of Education - Educator Licensure  
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html 

TEXAS Teaching Professions:  

http://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/ 

UTAH Teaching Professions: 
http://www.schools.utah.gov/cert/ 

VERMONT Teaching Professions:  

https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-
vermont-educator 

VIRGINIA Teaching Professions:  

https://doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml 

WASHINGTON Teaching Professions:  

https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate 

WEST VIRGINIA Teaching Professions:  

http://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/ 

WISCONSIN Wisconsin Educator Licensing-Teacher Education, 
Professional Development, and Licensing 

https://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/licensing 

WYOMING Teaching Professions:  

http://ptsb.state.wy.us/ 
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